



Carrier Customer Bulletin

Date of Notice: 04/08/2025
Notice Number: NWFZF-25-0178
Subject: Public Notice of Copper Retirement Under Rule 51.333
Effective Date: Upon being deemed final pursuant to FCC Notice with the project targeted to begin on or after 07/30/2025

Commented [BS1]: Date to be at least +120 from current date if impacted customers. If no impacted, +45 days.

Description of Network Change:

ZiPLY Fiber announces that it that it intends to retire copper facilities serving in the following wire center located in the state of Washington.

Wenatchee WA	1326 Red Apple Rd	WNTCWAXX
---------------------	--------------------------	-----------------

The specific serving locations are listed in **Attachment A**. Due to the City of Wenatchee right of way improvement project, ZiPLY Fiber is required to remove and relocate its facilities and equipment located within the project area located Red Apple Road, impacting serving locations shown in Attachment A. ZiPLY Fiber currently has copper to all impacted customers. The only working customers are located at 1326 Red Apple Rd and they will be transferred to LocalTel. Once the transfer is completed, *all* copper facilities will be retired and removed from the records.

Commented [BS2]: Use this language if there ARE impacted customers

Description of Reasonably Foreseeable Impact of the Changes:

For the locations reflected in **Attachment A**, ZiPLY Fiber will (1) no longer offer services over copper facilities; and (2) cease maintaining the copper facilities. Existing customers on copper facilities will be migrated to the new fiber network infrastructure without incident. There are presently 3 total working services, none of which is a competitive carrier circuit.

Commented [BS3]: If there is a CLEC/LL involved (i.e., directly interconnected telephone exchange service provider) a shortened timeframe is not permitted. If CLEC files objection, wait period could be up-to 6 months.

For technical issues, please contact:
Alicia Cofer
Alicia.cofer@ziPLY.com
320 East Penny Road
Wenatchee, WA, 98801
(509) 312-3591
6016105, P-090153

ZiPLY Fiber Northwest, LLC dba ZiPLY Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziPLYfiber.com

For further assistance, please contact your Ziplly Fiber Account Manager. Public Notice Available on our website at: <https://wholesale.ziplyfiber.com/wholesale/carrier-services>. If you have questions regarding the information provided in this notice, please email wholesale@ziplyfiber.com.

Ziplly Fiber Northwest, LLC dba Ziplly Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziplyfiber.com

Carrier Customer Bulletin
Attachment A

Community/Wire Center	Address	City/State	Zip	# of working services
WNTCWAXX	1200 S Miller St	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1061 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1200 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1203 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1204 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1205 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1214 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1217 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1218 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1219 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1221 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1226 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1303 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1322 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1323 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1326 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	3
WNTCWAXX	1402 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1409 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1411 Red Apple Rd	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1206 Gossman Ln	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1212 Gossman Ln	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1216 Gossman Ln	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1218 Gossman Ln	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1220 Gossman Ln	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1226 Gossman Ln	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1230 Gossman Ln	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1234 Gossman Ln	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1122 Vista Place	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1123 Vista Place	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1200 Summer Hill Pl	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1201 Summer Hill Pl	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1208 Summer Hill Pl	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1209 Summer Hill Pl	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1212 Summer Hill Pl	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1213 Summer Hill Pl	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1220 Summer Hill Pl	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1225 Summer Hill Pl	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0
WNTCWAXX	1202 S Hills Dr	Wenatchee, WA	98801	0

Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC dba Ziply Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziplyfiber.com

[illegible]

Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC dba Ziply Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziplyfiber.com

